CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW. manitowoc.org

July 18, 2019
Two Rivers Youth Sports
Adam Wachowski

4120 Clover St.
Two Rivers, Wi 54241

RE: NAFA World Series at Citizen Park — August 9-11 & August 15-19, 2019

Dear Mr. Wachowski:

Your special events application, requesting permission to hold a men’s fastpitch baseball
tournament at Citizen Park over 2 weekends along with use of concession stands and trash cans

was acted on by the Special Events Committee at their meeting of July 17, 2019.

Please refer to the enclosed outlined conditions for a Special Event permit, temporary beer
license and insurance requirements.

Because the special event application was received less than 60 days in advance of the event, a
$100 late fee is due. Fee is payable at the Parks Office at 900 Quay St.

if you have any questions, please contact me at 686-6950.

Very truly yours,

l v
DEBORAH NEUSER
City Clerk
Dn
Enclosures

cc: Chief of Police Nick Reimer
Fire Chief Todd Biaser
Chad Scheinoha, Operations Division Mgr.
Billy Hutterer, Streets Team Leader
Karen Dorow, Business Manager

Deborah Neuser, CMC, City Clerk
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, Wl 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@manitowoc.org



Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Sandy Ronski; SpecialEvents

Cc: Karen Dorow

Subject: RE: Dept. Recommendation Form - NAFA World Series 8/8-8/11/19 & 8/15-8/19/19

The event organizer has officially backed out of the NAFA Tourney. This will not be taking place.

Curtis Hall

Operations Park Planner
City of Manitowoc
(920)686.6519(office)
(920)323.4194(cell)

Our Mission

The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for all Manitowoc's
residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks, facilities, and public open
spaces as well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special events for people of all ages.

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 7:03 AM

To: SpecialEvents

Subject: Dept. Recommendation Form - NAFA World Series 8/8-8/11/19 & 8/15-8/19/19

New event — 2 weekends

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk 11

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.
Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920-686-6518
920-886-6525 fax
www.manitowoc.org




SPECIAL EVENT COMMITTEE APPROVAL FORM

MEETING DATE: 7/17/2019
EVENT NAME: NAFA World Series
ORGANIZER: Two Rivers Youth Sports - Adam Wachowski
EVENT DATE: 8/8-8/19/19 NEW OR RECURRING: New

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION: Men's fast pitch baseball tournament held at Citizen Park over 2
weekends; use of concession stands & trash cans

ESTIMATED CITY COSTS: ESTIMATED EVENT HOLDER CHARGES:
POLICE 0| LATE APPL. FEE (<60 days) 100
FIRE DELIVERY CHARGES
PARKS 1194 (if delivery requested)
RECREATION WAIVED -ROOM TAX 1294
STREETS 0
TOTAL DEPT. COSTS 1194
NON-WAIV. STAKE PERMIT{ | |

COMMITTEE CONCERNS:

COMMITTEE DECISION: f\oMﬁU(}‘-{/\ Mf%bzg Pguseed - Lyt Wil e

Chaisgd

APPROVE DENY

T
ey

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED:

ITEMS TO INCLUDE IN LETTER:

LY
s B haur Aens nedegd
Because the Special Event Application was received less than 60 days in advance

of the event, a $100 late fee is due. Fee is payable at the Parks Office at 900
Quay St.

Event 2 Copy to: Clerk
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City of Manitowoc
SPECEAL EVENTS APPLICATION FORM

mmumxm of l(} d.w pnor to thc date of the event, Ei wu lmve qnemous, plmsc see the ‘spw il
' I"vcm (;uuielmu é» l’(;llcy far 2 E:st of’ L()i}tdif‘s.

1. NameMeseription ol Event: /U/)f F:A“ I/")C*(Nu e
2. Dateof Evaut: / / 1T niiftiple days, Stavt Bates ; (5’ /()7 End Drate: X / // / / 7

biekade dates sad times needed Loy setup nnd fake down/ eleanup,

3. Time Bvent will Begin Setup: ﬂ éﬂ)}ll’\( Avtund Sturt Tinse: é/ .r\;\fll’(i“iv’M Fiaish Time: / (ﬂ o ANIEINL

4. Name und Complete Address of Orpanizative/budividaal Organizing the Events

’T{NL Ko dl Spits

v N « . e + B ]
Name of organization responsible for event

. \ . e
/iym (Machews ki  Telephone # PRIOR TO event (740 e/ 7743~
Name (first, middle, and Tastyof ovent organizer

K i k SZ ( [irg,«\ Telephone # DURENGuvent (ff}u ¥ *z“fc} L).?'l’

Conted gume DURING event (Ifdilferent)
147%7 C,/wer S #

Steeet Address

/Tzﬂé‘{x Qitﬂ?‘v‘} (a'u( gL{,?L{/ v Hemail ndiress Zm}iln,_//&’fw @*’" sffe"’?c« 7 X S

City. State, Zip of'event oTganizer

15 the sponsering organization-a S0H{e}3) organtzation? @ Yes D No

5. Lacstion of the Eventy Generally deseribe vour event and s purpuve and attach a DETAHLED map se dingran of vour event.
Alsa, indivate the divection of the voute, 3T any, including ull (orns iod e number 61 teaffie fanes to be ased, Maps of the City
anid- 1Y purks are avadlable online at woww nanitowoe,org,

C EJ{'«Z{T}‘\ P&f;ﬁ- (36'& // G;/}:u*‘\(.-a&.f./} {:« f’?.)? :’3‘ (:»’1/:}‘3

WLl the event be fredd In o Manitowae park or utilize any park facilities? D&] Yes Which park? C{J Fzg«_nﬁ_“ ) f’;’a( ke E_} Nes

What park freellities will beneeded (buildings, wanis couns, ball dinmonds; dise golf courses, ote.y? l){f\[/ B rfv{c.ma,;ci y

Ond  Cepesson SHands

Flave you reserved the park &or park feilities? Yes N W no, please caniact the Foarky Pivisionar (0201 650- 33810
3 f § { F

Poes the-event requise streets e be closed? Yes @ Noo H yes, which stree(s):

I is YOUR RESPONSIBILITY to provide federally approved trafic conirol ftems, however they wiay be reted from the Stréets &
Sanitarion Diviyigiv,

Wil thie evint be heldon thesigdowalk? D Yos @Nc)




6.

Marisers Trail Permit:

Will any portion of the Mariners Trail be used? D Yes @ No
It yes, where on the trail will the event begin:

Whereon the trail will the event end:

When use of the trail is requested; consideration is given to how the public’s use-of the il will be uffecied. Sel up £ take down and
gl up, as weell ns ther services provided by a Cliy stadT sy be billed on o ensirecovery basis. Tl event orginizer must provide
acopy of event Hability insurance nmviag BOTH CUTTES as cosinsured af feast {0 days prior to the event, Permits do nol sllow
Sexclusive use” of the tradl and the general public must be allowed to.share tre permitted nreas.

Thiv agreement is made and entered into by and between the Cities of Twa Rivers and Minithwoe, Wisconsing heretnifier ealled “Chy™
and the abovesnamed fndividual, hereinaftor ailled *Peemittec,” The purtiey agree as Bllows: Bookings must be made o carlier than 12
months.in advanee.. The Permitiee understands hisfher responsibility Is to setup, clean up sl restore prenvisesavithin the the period
tisted dbove,

Litviation of Use: Permitice dgrees that the inumber of persons on the rented premises. during the rontal pertod stull not exceed thi
capacity ol the faeility and that o imosicating liquer or rmented malt Beverages shall be served (o minors Peemitée ngrees to use
prentises rentid for the purpose stated whove and no other  the event this Limitation of Use is not comphied with, Permittes shall by
charged and agrees 1o pay ol of $200;

Penmittee aygrees to abide by the rufes snd regufativus contuined in this agreement,

Date:
7. Tell Us AbautYour Event: e
Whitt s the estimated attendanes at your event, including obsérvers? / a0
_ . N . . 2 -
How miaay vendors will be at your event? __J “?‘j (peess0n) How many vehicles? S0 !

Do you requireany speeiul parking restrictions? D Yes [E}Nn Hives, what type, when, and where: s

Parking on grassyareas of a park is not ellowed withow prior agproval. Contuct the Police Degartment i ivaffic coniral i neederd,

i , o IV .
Will food be prepared sdfor served-at the event? Yy [:] Na
Yon are resporsible for obtaining any secessary permits for food from the Munitesvor County Health Deparanent.

Will you be having o band or amplified music? D Yex @ No

Will o foudspenker or sinilar clectric sound ampliffeation systeny be used autdoors? m Yes B Noy

i yes, what hours: Pﬁj’;‘e’n(;; ot wpdeded et pa mend Coarsea o eends

Will the City need to proyvideany specinl electrical assistance or lighting (of ball dianfonds, ete.y? Yes D Na
1l ves, please describe; D, 01 eongadd [i3hd5a
) 4

Canteret the Parks Division ar 636-3380 witlh guextions.

Will any of (e fdlowing services be regiired? D Clean-up D Street-sweepiag
For fwefp defining your parking, cleansignd traffic control needs, please contacr the Streets & Sarfiation. Diviston o (930) 6366330

WLk aiiy tirevworks or pyrotechiic devices bé used during the evem? [:]'Yes @NQ
{yes, contict thie Fire Departutent at (9207 686-63-10 to sévure the proper peremiits for fireword usage,

Will unimals be presentat the evem? D‘xcs @N«A 1 yes, please indledfeswhat tupes of nuimals, hosy many e expueted, mid where
they will be loeated,

What toilet facilitivs will be made available 1o your papticiponts? D Indbo¥ E] Cutddoor » [ )
Please duscribé the wilet fucilities ot wall bd provided, including theit Tocutions and e nunther of units C L S W{}j,ﬁ]?”«,i e

Lol be Fin

Will aleoholic beverages be scr\-’crifso%d‘?'@\"es DNQ [ yes. 4. Spéeial Cluss B” ficensewill allow salefsérvick ol bier and/or wing.
Please contaet the City. Clerk s Qffive gr (920} 686-6930 1w ubtair a tivense.




In the case of a premise with a current alcohol license, do you need an exiension of your premise? DYes DNo If yes, give
a detailed explanntion under #S.

Do you require a waiver of the restriction to serve alcohol in a park? L__Ich @No
8. Equipment Needed for Your Event:

Equipment rental charges will apply unless a waiver of some or all fees is approved. A non-waivable delivery fee will be charged if

delivery/pickup by City nevsonael is needed, Delivery fees are based on total rental costs.

To make arrangements to pick up the items yourselves, please contact the Parks Division at 686-3580. All items must be picked up
and returned weekdays between 7:00 A.M. and 2:30 P.M. It is the renter’s responsibility to sign in all materials in the Strects &
Sanitation office or with a Parks stafT member prior 1o unloading at the time of return. It is unacceptable to drop off rental materials
outside of return hours and without signing them in,

Please indicate where and when the items should be delivered:

Please indicate the total number of items vequested:

Streets & S
# Needed o ¢ Cost/Day Total
Barricades
2 X X $3.00 = Flashers
3 X X  $3.00 = Flashers
8 X X $4.00 =
Rail type-long X X 5200 =
Rail type-short X X §2.00 =
Channelizer Drums X X  $3.00 =
Cones
18" X X  $150 =
28" X X 8150 =
Safety vests X X Nocharge = No Charge
Snow fence
Rolls X X $4.00 =
Posts X X NoCharge =  No Charge
Post driver/pounder, X X NoCharge = No Churge
Traffic signs X X 8200 = Deseription
X- X 8200 = Description
X X 8200 = Description
Traffic signs (Portable) X X $3.00 = Description
X X $3.00 = Deseription
X X $3.00 = Description

Other (list items and amounts)

Parks Division Equipment (686-3580); Do NOT count any picnic tables, garbage cans, erc. already located at the park.

Banquet tables, 8° X X $5.00 =
Park benches X X $7.00 =
Picnic tables X X  $7.00 =
Risers, platform X X $15.00 = Description
Security stanchions X X $500 =
Tent, 10°x10° X X $30.00 =
Teat, 10°x20° X X - $3s5.00 =
Ticket booths, outdoor X X Sls.00 =
Trash cans /0 X X NoCharge =  No Charge
Wenger portable bandwagon, 35x8°**
X X $240.00

Other (list items and amounts)

TOTAL RENTAL CHARGES
*include the day of return but not the day of pickup/delivery. ltems must be picked/returned weekdays between 7:00 am and 2:30 pm.

**The bandwagon shall not be removed from the City limits without the approval of the Park & Recreation Committee and must he
delivered/setup by City Personnel,
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If you are requesting delivery/pickup by City personnel, the following non-waivable delivery fees will apply.

DELIVERY FEES
Total Cost of Items Rented Delivery Fee
$0.00 - $100.00 $ 50.00
$100.01 - $250.00 $ 75.00
$250.01 - $500.00 $125.00
$500.00 - $1,000.00 $250.00
$1,000.01 and above $350.00

Delivery fees wiil he adjusted based on actual items rented,

Tent or canopy D Yes @ No
Fence D Yes [N No
Sign [ ves [Nno

Bounce house D Yes No I[felectric, where will item be plugged in?
Other D Yes No If'electric, where will item be plugged in?
fyes fora ive n detniled ex ion pnder §5,

Safety and Sccurity for Your Event:
Do you have the correct level of insurance for your specilic event # 2 No
Please see the Special Events Insurance Form to ensure you have,

required endorsements 1o the City Clerk's Office at least 10 days 8e our event.

Do you need assistance from the Police or Fire Departments? D Yes m No H'yes, please describe:

« ) - ( ) PR

Name of Security Coordinator Phonc # before event Phone # the day of the event

Do you have a plan in place to deal with medical emergencies that may occur during your event? D Yes @ No
The City reserves the right to require a detailed written public safety plan.

Fees & Reimbursement: Unless waived by the Special Event Committee, the standard fees for all rentals and licenses will apply. The
City may also require reimbursement for extraordinary cxpenses. Charges will apply for lost, stolen, or damaged cquipment.
Stake Permi¢ Fees, License Fees and Delivery Fees will nog be waived,

Is a waiver of some or all fees requested? D Yes No

If yes, please explain what fees you desire waived or reduced and the reason(s):

Will money be collected, tickets or concessions sold, registration fees charged, or money raised in conjunction with the event?
Yes No
1§ yes, explain and list specific charges

What are your estimated revenues and what will the revenues be used for?

Please attach any ndditional information which you feel will assist the committee in evaluating your request. The City reserves
the right to request a current financinl report for the previous two years indicating all expenses and all revenues of the
group/organization.



12. Legal Notice .

I understand the filing of this application does not ensure approval of a Special Event. [ also understand that all Special Event
organizers and participants must comply with all applicable City ordinances, teaflic rules, park rules, state health laws, fire codes, and
liquor licensing regulations. Fees for park facilities, temporary beer/wine licenses, stake and fireworks permits, and other nccessury
licenses and permits are in addition to the fees submitted for the Special Events Application. 1 further understand that an incomplete
application may be cause for the deniul of the event.

The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold the City of Manitowoe harmless for any and ull dumage claims or personal injury
claims occurring during this event. It is further agreed that all personal property of any kind brought on the premiscs shall be at the
sole risk of the undersigned, and that the City of Manitowoc shall not be liable for any injury, loss or damage to said property or injury
to any persons on the premises. The undersigned agrees to be responsible for any damage caused 1o said fhcility or equipment by
mischief or negligence. By signing, I acknowledge that [ have authority to bind the sponsoring organization and acknowledge that |
have reccived, read and understand the Special Events Policy and agree to be bound by all requirements as stated in the Special Events
Policy and it is hereby incorporated by reference into this signed agreement,

Date of birth of applicant 1 /R B85

Signature of Applicant: %"‘ W———__ Date: 7r / r '/ 9




